

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Commented [KW94]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information related to reporting tools and methods used by law enforcement officials to conduct border control tasks and counter criminal activities. Its disclosure would jeopardize the implementation of ongoing and future operations, and thus facilitate irregular migration and trafficking in human beings as the effectiveness of law enforcement measures would be significantly reduced. As disclosing this information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, this part is not disclosed pursuant to Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.

15.11. Final Operational Report from Member State

(To be prepared per Grant Agreement)

Each MS hosting and contributing to the JO and claiming for the final payment are requested to submit the Final Operational Report to Frontex via email indicated in the Grant Agreement for a given MS **within 15 calendar days** after the end of the set of deployments of the HR and/or light and heavy TE financed under the Grant Agreement. (The report can be produced by each participating authority separately).

The template of the Final Operational Report provides the minimum requirements for the report. The MS authorities are encouraged to include any additional information considered to be important to report.

Data about deployment	
Grant Agreement number	
Member State	
Authority (-ies)	
Names of the JO MS took part	

1. Statement on the deployment of resources as specified in the GA monitoring

Confirmation if the deployments took place as described in the final monitoring report for GA no ... (including the number of patrolling hours delivered, where applicable)

To be filled in by MS

2. Cancelled resources

Detailed list of the resources cancelled before and during JO implementation and the reason for each cancellation [art.20(3), Reg. (EU) 2016/1624]

To be filled in by MS

3. Challenges identified during planning and deployment phases

Input per JO

To be filled in by MS

4. Proposals and recommendations for developments

Input per JO

To be filled in by MS

5. Additional information

Any additional information MS considers to be reported, including concerns related to fundamental rights during JO

To be filled in by MS

15.12. Final Operational Report from Third Country

Each Third Country participating as Observer in the joint operation and claiming for the final payment are requested to elaborate the Final Operational Report and to revert it to Frontex via email account xxxx@frontex.europa.eu within 7 days after the end of the last deployment of the TC observers.

This report is not dedicated to evaluate host MS.

Data about deployment	
Name of the joint operation	
Third Country	
Authority	
Period of deployment	
Location of deployment	

Observations

To be filled in Third Country (free text)

15.13. JORA End-user Feedback

To report an issue, proposal a suggestion or provide any recommendation, please fill in the following template and send it to the JORA Product and Service Management by e-mail [REDACTED]

If you are reporting an error message that appeared while you were logged on to JORA, please save the relevant log and send it to us as an attachement along with this form. Thank you.

Name of the JORA user	
Frontex Unit / Sector	(if applicable)
Members State	
Duty station	
⁶⁸ Name of the operation	
⁶⁹ User role (in JORA)	Frontex Access Manager <input type="checkbox"/> Frontex Template Creator <input type="checkbox"/> National Access manager <input type="checkbox"/> BCP/BCU Incident reporter <input type="checkbox"/> LCC incident verifier <input type="checkbox"/> ICC incident verifier <input type="checkbox"/> FSC incident approver <input type="checkbox"/> No specific role in the system <input type="checkbox"/>

Reported Issue			
Login problem <input type="checkbox"/>	⁷⁰ Error message <input type="checkbox"/>	Attribute ⁷¹ <input type="checkbox"/>	Drop-down list <input type="checkbox"/>
Data Input <input type="checkbox"/>	Validation Process <input type="checkbox"/>	Data Modification <input type="checkbox"/>	Data Loss <input type="checkbox"/>
Export Function <input type="checkbox"/>	Attachments <input type="checkbox"/>	Dashboard <input type="checkbox"/>	Development <input type="checkbox"/>
User Friendliness <input type="checkbox"/>	Other <input type="checkbox"/>		

[Please describe the situation in detail onthe reported issue. In case an error message appeared, please describe the sequence of actions taken before it appeared].

⁶⁸ As defined in the JORA system

⁶⁹ Please mark the box according to your role

⁷⁰ If an error message appears in JORA, please save the log and send it as an attachment.

⁷¹ Attribute: it is the field shown in the Incident Template that contains a drop-down menu or its category (i.e.: Type of Incident = category; Irregular Border Crossing = one value of the drop-down menu).

Commented [KB95]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information on the means of communication used by law enforcement officials. The disclosure of this information would put law enforcement officials' work in jeopardy and harm the course of future and ongoing operations aimed at curtailing the activities of organized criminal networks involved in the smuggling and migrants and trafficking in human beings. As the disclosure of such pieces of information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, it must therefore be refused as laid down in Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 .

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Commented [KW96]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information regarding the modus operandi of law enforcement officials performing border control and/or coast guard duties. Disclosing such information would expose the working methods applied in ongoing and future operations, thus obstructing their effectiveness in prevention of cross-border crime and unauthorized border crossings. In consequence, it would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security and thus, cannot be disclosed pursuant to Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.

WEEKLY HIGHLIGHTS	

Commented [KB98]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information related to reporting tools and methods used by law enforcement officials to conduct border control tasks and counter criminal activities. Its disclosure would jeopardize the implementation of ongoing and future operations, and thus facilitate irregular migration and trafficking in human beings as the effectiveness of law enforcement measures would be significantly reduced. As disclosing this information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, this part is not disclosed pursuant to Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 .

[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Commented [KB100]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information related to reporting tools and methods used by law enforcement officials to conduct border control tasks and counter criminal activities. Its disclosure would jeopardize the implementation of ongoing and future operations, and thus facilitate irregular migration and trafficking in human beings as the effectiveness of law enforcement measures would be significantly reduced. As disclosing this information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, this part is not disclosed pursuant to Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.

The non-disclosed part contains detailed information on the means of communication used by law enforcement officials. The disclosure of this information would put law enforcement officials' work in jeopardy and harm the course of future and ongoing operations aimed at curtailing the activities of organized criminal networks involved in the smuggling and migrants and trafficking in human beings. As the disclosure of such pieces of information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, it must therefore be refused as laid down in Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 .

[REDACTED]

Commented [KB101]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information related to reporting tools and methods used by law enforcement officials to conduct border control tasks and counter criminal activities. Its disclosure would jeopardize the implementation of ongoing and future operations, and thus facilitate irregular migration and trafficking in human beings as the effectiveness of law enforcement measures would be significantly reduced. As disclosing this information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, this part is not disclosed pursuant to Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.

[REDACTED]

Commented [KB103]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information on the means of communication used by law enforcement officials. The disclosure of this information would put law enforcement officials' work in jeopardy and harm the course of future and ongoing operations aimed at curtailing the activities of organized criminal networks involved in the smuggling and migrants and trafficking in human beings. As the disclosure of such pieces of information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, it must therefore be refused as laid down in Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 .

16. ACRONYMS

Abbreviation	Spelling
A	
ALDO	Advanced-Level Document Officer
B	
BCP	Border Crossing Point
BCU	Border Crossing Unit
C	
CFPOC	Central Frontex Point of Contact
CO	Commanding Officer
CM	Cultural Mediator
CPB	Coastal Patrol Boat
CPC	Central Police Coordinator
CPV	Coastal Patrol Vessel
D	
DSR	Daily Situation Report
E	
EASO	European Asylum Support Office
EBCGT	European Border and Coast Guard Teams
EU	European Union
EUROSUR	European External Border Surveillance System
EURTF	European Union Regional Task Force
EFS	Eurosur Fusion Service

F	
FAM	Frontex Access Manager
FASS	Frontex Aerial Surveillance Services
FCO	Frontex Coordinating Officer
FDU	Field Deployment Unit
FER	Frontex Evaluation Report
FLO	Frontex Liaison Officer
FOC	Frontex Operational Coordinator
FOSS	Frontex-One-Stop-Shop
FP	Focal Point
FSC	Frontex Situation Centre
FSO	Frontex Support Officer
FRO	Fundamental Rights Officer
Frontex	European Border and Coast Guard Agency
FWA	Fixed Wing Airplane
G	
GIS	Geographic Information System
GSM	Global System for Mobile Communications
H	
HF	High frequency
HQ	Headquarters
HR	Human Resources
I	
IBM	Integrated Border Management
ICC	International Coordination Centre
ICT	Information and Communications Technology
IO	Intelligence Officer

J	
JCB	Joint Coordinating Board
JDT	Joint Debriefing Team
JO	Joint Operation
JORA	Joint Operations Reporting Application
JRCC	Joint Rescue Coordination Centre
JRO	Joint Return Operation
L	
LCC	Local Coordination Centre
LO-TE	Liaison Officer - Technical Equipment
LPC	Local Police Coordinator
M	
MRCC	Maritime Rescue Coordination Centre
MRSC	Maritime Rescue Sub-Centre
MS	Member State
N	
NAM	National Access Manager
NCC	National Coordination Centre
NCP	National Contact Point
NFPOC	National Frontex Point of Contact
NO	National Official
O	
OA	Operational Analyst
OLO	Operational Liaison Officer
OM	Operational Manager

Opera	Operational Resources Management System
OPLAN	Operational Plan
OPV	Offshore Patrol Vessel
OT	Operational Team
P	
PeDRA	Personal Data for Risk Analysis
POB	People on board
PRU	Pooled Resources Unit
R	
RAU	Risk Analysis Unit
RCC	Regional Coordination Centre
RDU	Research and Development Unit
RoE	Rules of Engagement
S	
SAC	Schengen Associated Countries
SAR	Search and Rescue
SBS	Sea Borders Sector
SDO	Senior Duty Officer
SI	Serious Incident
SIR	Serious Incident Reporting
T	
TE	Technical Equipment
TL	Team Leader
TM	Team Members
TM (seconded)	Teams Members seconded to the Agency
TRU	Training Unit
TVV	Term Vision Vehicle

V	
VHF	Very high frequency
W	
WAR	Weekly Analytical Report
WAU	Weekly Analytical Update

[REDACTED]

Commented [KB104]: The non-disclosed part contains detailed information on the means of communication used by law enforcement officials. The disclosure of this information would put law enforcement officials' work in jeopardy and harm the course of future and ongoing operations aimed at curtailing the activities of organized criminal networks involved in the smuggling and migrants and trafficking in human beings. As the disclosure of such pieces of information would undermine the protection of the public interest as regards public security, it must therefore be refused as laid down in Article 4(1)(a) first indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 .